

FHCS PTO March 7, 2018

In attendance: Theresa Herman, Theresa Hugunin, Estelle Esparza, Dr. B, Rebecca Craig, Devri Quintana

I. Earth Day – Action **Ms. Fisher is working on ideas for April 20 Theresa Herman is checking in with her to see how we can help. Tree?**

II. Dr. B – gave us dates through the end of the year

April 10-18 testing dates

Talent Show April 25

May 4 Field Day

May 16 End of Year Carnival

III. Spelling B-FHCS have not routinely participated to knowledge of those in attendance. Next year?

IV. Reading- Wendy's certificates on the other side

Is there anything we can do to encourage reading after school - 45-60 minutes?

Book Club – add to the offering of clubs- **Action Item: Dr. B would like to add clubs after break**

Dr. B- why school does not offer Summer School ? Check with Mr. Pike

V. Gala e

1. Tickets—**Dr. B will check with Coco (only here on Mondays now) and Ms. Lorance on middle schoolers making tickets**

2. Estelle centerpieces---gold bottles, silver candles pearls

Oriental Trading backdrop, 20s props to use

Action Item: Estelle started looking into backdrop, props,

Dr B will check if Coco still has backdrop that we paid for from Valentine's

Theresa Hugunin has white frame to use

3. FH Times- Ad

- Arrange Joey – School Reporter to do a story on Charter School

Action Item Devri put Joey in touch with Becca for story

4. Donations – Need more help to get donations

Action Item: Theresa and Theresa will go out and get donations too—Fire department,

Lawyers, Devri is getting OYO, Sofritas, Card Store, Peaks, DJs

5. Wall of Spirits -- Need to work on flier when we get back from break for Wall of Giggly Water

6. Photography – Make self-service photo booth—or check to see if Photographer can donate time or shifts

7. **Becca will coordinate the Teacher Baskets when we get back from break**

8. **Devri will get with restaurant and finalize menu, number of tables, speakeasy code.**

Devri will get with sign guy next week about signs for gala

VI. Box Tops Earned about \$200 total

Estelle will work on next year getting word out to parents about Digital Box top-download app—sign into school can get additional credits by scanning receipt.

VII . Becca update due to questions from those in attendance:

- To her knowledge there was No Board Meeting in February
- Ms. Kavanaugh is replacing Ms. Amy
- Mr. Pike will be in Thursday
- Levi Pike hired to help with IT for AZ Merit (Theresa Herman offered free help and Levi Pike does not have IT experience)
- Bill will be back on Monday **so Action Item: Becca will get info from him on where to put free gravel**

Next Meeting: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:30 pm (Action Item: Becca will send an all call)

FHCS PTO March 7, 2018